Staff Operations Item 1

ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
May 15, 2023

To: Terrence D. McCracken, Secretary to the Authority
From: Leonard F. Kowalski, Executive Engineer%‘

Subject: Projects Advertised for Bidding — Formal Contracts

Below is the listing of formal contracts that have been advertised for bids since the last report:

Project No. Description Contact Person
202100193 W-034-C Storage Tank Refurbishing, Colvin Tank, C.Johnson

Town of Tonawanda

Contracts MP-090-G, MP-090-E, MP-090-H, and
202200014 MP-090-P; Sturgeon Point WTP Filtration Improvements M. Wymer
202300088 Fencing and Guardrail Maintenance, Replacement, and C_Johnson

Alteration

202300097 St_urgeon Point WTP Residuals/SIudge Removal,
Disposal, and Relocation

M.Wymer/D.Patton

LFK:jmf
cc: L.Lester
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